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MEMORANDUM FOR: James R. Tourtellotte, Chairman
Regulatory Reform Task Force

Leonard Bickwit, Jr., Ge 1 Counsel

)
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secreta

l )
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEf IG BY REGULATORY

REFORM TASK FORCE - ADMINI .RATIVE PROPOSALS,'

1:30 P.M., MONDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 1982,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the Regulatory Reform Task Force
(RRTF) on its draft report on legislative and administrative
recommendations on nuclear licensing reform.

A majority of the Commission, Commissioners Gilinsky, Ahearne
and Asselstine, indicated they did not favor publishing the -

administrative package as an advance notification of rulemaking
at this time.

The Chairman requested that individual Commissioners, members
of the staff, and the Senior Advisory Committee submit any
comments on the draft report to the RRTF early next week.

The Commission requested that OGC provide the reference to
its earlier memorandum on the " Meaning of Adequate Protection
to the Public Health and Safety."

(OGC) (SECY Suspense: 11/29/82)

(Subsequently, additional meetings regarding the RRTF proposals
on the legislative portions of the Task Force proposals were
scheduled for December 8, December 16, and December 22.)
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